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North Tyneside Council

Revision to Statutory Register of Members’ Interests Form

From:; Councillor Rebecca O'Keefe
Ward: Chirton
Date: 20 February 2024

The following information amends my Register of Members’
Interests: (please identify whether your amendment relates to Form 1 or Form
2 and specify the particular Question amended)

Form1

Question 15.
Yes - add INSSA (Independent North Shields Supporters Association)

Question 15.1 — Yes, Interim Secretary
Question 15.2 — No

Question 15.3 — No






North Tyneside Council

Revision to Statutory Register of Members’ Interests Form

From:; Councillor Rebecca O'Keefe
Ward: Chirton
Date: 31/01/2024

The following information amends my Register of Members’

Interests: (please identify whether your amendment relates to Form 1 or Form
2 and specify the particular Question amended)

Form1

Question 1 — new employment

Youth Worker

The Phoenix Detached Youth Project

Chirton

North Shields NE29 7QW, Tel: (0191 258 5806)

Question 1.2 — Yes
The Phoenix Detached Project has a tender with North Tyneside Council’s Public
Health Department.

Question 10 — Yes

ADD North of Tyne Combined Authority and North East Combined Authority Joint
Transport Committee (JTC) Overview and Scrutiny Committee (substitute
member)

10.1 - Yes

Substitute Member on North of Tyne Combined Authority and North East
Combined Authority Joint Transport Committee (JTC) Overview and Scrutiny
Committee

10.2 & 10.3 — Not known






North Tyneside Council

Revision to Statutory Register of Members’ Interests Form

From: Councillor Rebecca O’'Keefe
Ward: Chirton
Date: 25 November 2022

The following information amends my Register of Members’ Interests:
(please identify whether your amendment relates to Form 1 or Form 2 and specify the
particular Question amended)

Form 1
Question 1. — add No, remove Bluebird Care






Form 1 - Members

REGISTER OF MEMBERS’ DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND
OTHER REGISTERABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

(1) Members

This form comprises the entry in the Register of Interests of the Member named below. The
interests which a Member is required to register are set out in Annex 2 and Annex 3 to the
Council’s Code of Conduct for Members.

The Register of Interests is maintained by the Monitoring Officer in accordance with Section 29 of
the Localism Act 2011 and is required to be published on the Council's Website.

Name of Member...ﬁﬁbﬁm ...... \C,Q@QQ. ............ (Please Print)

. Signature not disclosed for security reasons
Signature. .. NN . . . oov s o3 vorseansassas Paaisuavawssssisesoniss soavivssis

Date@(?ur\ék.z.z ...........................

If you require any assistance as to how to complete this document, please contact the
Monitoring Officer or Deputy Monitoring Officerio&ssistance.

1 Are you employed — whether full or part YES [
time? (This does not include a remunerated | NO [ ]

director — this is dealt with at question 4) é\ ;
WA D Carps

If NO go to question 2. = ki TN 4 NQLQ -
If YES state the name of your employer(s): (_ Dd\’\c:«aw-e.\\ e \)

1.1 In relation to your above employment, are YES<[\]
you in a position of general control or NO []
management?

If NO go to question 2.

If YES go to question 1.2.

1.2 | Does your employer have any contract(s) S[]

with the Council for goods, services or work? | NO

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreementor | NOT KNOWN []
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN got to question 1.3.

If YES give details of the goods, services or
works provided:




1.3

Does your employer have a tenancy
agreement for any land where the Council is
the landlord?

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 2.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

S 1
NO
NOT KNOWN[ ]

Are you self-employed or do you run a
business?

If NO go to question 3.

If YES state the name of your business(es):

S[1]
NO

2.1

Do you, or your business have any
contract(s) with the Council for goods,

services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of good or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO go to question 2.2.

If YES please provide details of the goods,
services or works provided:

2.2

Do you, or your business have a tenancy —
agreement for any land where the Council is
the landlord?

If NO go to question 3.

if YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

ES[]

Are you a partner in any business?
If NO go to question 4.

If YES state the name of the business(es):

3.1

Does the business have any contract(s) with

the Council for goods, services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking of works for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 3.2.

If YES please provide details of the goods,
services or works provided:

[ ]
NO

NOT KNOWN [ ]




3.2 | Does the business have a tenancy S[]
agreement for any land where the Councilis | NO N
the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.
If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

4 Are you a remunerated* director of a S[]
company? (see note at end of form) NO
If NO got to question 5.
If YES state the name of the
company/companies:

4.1 Does the company have any current S[]
contract(s) with the Council for goods, NO™K]
services or works? NOT KNOWN [ ]
(A contract is normally writfen and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.2.
If YES please give details of the goods,
services or works provided:

4.2 | Does the company have a tenancy W‘QE\ 1
agreement for any land where the Councilis | NO Y} ]
the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 5.
If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

5 Has any person or body made a payment to | YES\YN}
you in respect of your election expenses in NO [ ]

the last 12 months?
If NO go to question 6.

If YES please provide details:

Ao Elec hon
E27F0




Does any person or body other than the YES| ]
Council make a payment to you in respect of | NO
any of your expenses incurred in carrying

out your duties as a Councillor?

(Include the name of the political party and any other person
paying any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your
duties (e.g. travel expenses received from other bodies, such
as local authority associations.)

If NO go to question 7.

If YES please give details:

Do you have beneficial interest in a class of S[]
securities of a corporate body that has a ql\?;\[\
place of business in the Council’s area that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or
1/100 of the total issued shared capital of
that body?

(If you own shares or other form of equity in a company or
other body which has a place of business within the
authority’s area, you will need to consider whether the
interest is to be included. Identify the nominal value; this is
the amount of shares indicated on the certificate, not the
market value. If this exceeds £25,000, you need fo register
the name of the company or body. If this is less than
£25,000, but your holding is more than 1% of the total issued
share capital, you need fo register the name of the company
or body.)

If NO go to question 8.

If YES please provide details:

Do you have a beneficial interest in any land

in the Council’s area?

(Please provide details of any land in the Borough of North
Tyneside in which you have a beneficial interest (that is, in
which you have some proprietary interest for your own
benefit). You should give the address or a brief description to
identify it. You should include your home under this heading
as owner, lessee or tenant.

You should also include any property from which you receive
rent, or of which you are a mortgagee.

“Land” includes any buildings or parts of buildings.)
If NO go to question 9.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
other description(s) of any land interest:

Redacted in accordance with Section 32(1) of the Localism Act 2011 |




Do you have a licence (alone or with others)
to occupy any land in the Council’s area for

28 days or longer?

(This includes grazing agreements, allotments, garage
licences and other short term arrangements in respect of the
Council’s land or property.)

If NO go to question 10.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
other description(s) of the land:

YE]] ]
NO

10

Are you a member or part of any body to
which you have been appointed by the

Council as its representative?

(Include statutory boards (e.g. Police, Fire and transport),
School governing bodies, housing trusts, local organisations,
charities, local authority associations efc.)

If NO go to question 11.

If YES please provide details of the
body/bodies:

o

10.1

Are you in a position of control or
management in any of the bodies listed at
question 10 above?

If NO go to question 11.

If YES please provide details:

YEST ]
NO™ N

10.2

Do any of the bodies listed in question 10.1
above have any current contract(s) with the

Council for goods, services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking of any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 10.3.

If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:

YES| ]
NO [ ]
NOT KNOWN[ ]

10.3

Do any of the bodies listed in question 10.1
above have a tenancy agreement for any
land were the Council is the landlord?

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 11.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

YES[ ]
NO []
NOT KNOWN [ ]




11

Are you a member or part of any public
authority or body exercising functions of a
public nature in your own right?

(Include statutory consumer bodies, health authority bodies.)

If NO go to question 12.

If YES please provide details of that
body/bodies:

11.1

Are you in a position of control or
management of the body/bodies?

If NO go to question 12.

If YES please provide details:

YES[ ]
NO []

11.2

Do any of the bodies listed in question 11.1
above have any contracts with the Council

for goods, services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 11.3.

If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:

YEST ]
NO []
NOT KNOWN [ ]

Do any of the bodies listed in question 11.1
above have a tenancy agreement for any
land where the Council is the landlord?

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 12.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

YEST ]
NO []
NOT KNOWN[ ]

12

Are you a member or part of any body that

undertakes charitable purposes?

(Include charities of which you are a member (e.g. RSPCA,
NSPCC etc.). Membership of a charity would include where
you pay a membership fee, or have voting rights at a meeting
of the charity, or you receive a regular newsletter or other
publication.)

If NO go to question 13.

If YES please provide details of the
body/bodies:

W




12.1 | Are you in a position of control or YES | ]
management of the body/bodies? NO [ ]
If NO go to question 13.
If YES please provide details:
12.2 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 12.1 YES [ ]
above have any contract(s) with the Council | NO [ ]
for goods, services or works? NOT KNOWN [ ]
(A contract is usually written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any works for the Council.)
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 12.3.
If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:
12.3 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 12.1 YES [ ]
above have a tenancy agreement for any NO []
land where the Council is the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 13.
If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:
13 Are you a member or part of any body YES | ]
whose principal purpose includes the NO [ ]
influence of public opinion? KOS S AP
(Include political parties, lobby groups and pressure groups.) LOO Gﬂz
’rzjr@,wth/\m ‘O
If NO go to question 14. PSSO ot e Q{’— ~Q-
If YES please provide details of the S gl ey '
body/bodies: Ore v '
13.1 | Are you in a position of control or

management of the body/bodies?
If NO go to question 14.

If YES please provide details:

it




13.2 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 13.1 YES | ]
above have any contract(s) with the Council | NO [ ]
for good, services or works? NOT KNOWN [ ]
(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 13.3.
If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:
13.3 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 13.1 YES| ]
above have a tenancy agreement for any NO []
land where the Council is the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 14.
If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:
e
14 Are you a member of any trade union or YES ]
professional association? NO []
(Include all trade unions and professional associations of
which you are a member.) =
A TR e S W el
If NO go to question 15.
If YES please provide details of the
body/bodies:
14.1 | Are you in a position of control or YES [ ]
management of the body/bodies? NOK]
If NO go to question 15.
If YES please provide details:
14.2 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 14.1 YES [ ]
above have a tenancy agreement for any NO []

land where the Council is the landlord?
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 14.3.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

NOT KNOWN[ ]




14.3 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 14.1 YES[ ]
above have any contract(s) with the Council | NO [ ]
for good, services or works? NOT KNOWN [ ]
(A coniract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 15.
If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:
~

15 Are you a member of any private club or YE‘S}[\]
other organisation not otherwise listed on NO \l
this form?

If NO go to question 16.
If YES please provide details:

15.1 | Are you in a position of control or YES| ]
management of the club or organisation? NO []
If NO go to question 16.

If YES please provide details:

15.2 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 15.1 YES]| ]
above have a tenancy agreement for any NO []
land where the Council is the landliord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 15.3.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

15.3 | Do any of the bodies listed in question 15.1 YES| ]
above have any contract(s) with the Council | NO [ ]

for good, services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement or
arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 16.

If YES please provide details of the body
and the goods, services or works provided:

NOT KNOWN [ ]




16 Do you carry on any profession or vocation []
for gain or profit (other than as set out earlier | NO
in this form)?

If YES please provide details of the
profession or vocation:

* Question 4 - “remunerated” means that you receive payment, goods, services or other benefits
from the company other than authorised expenses.

Please return this form to Julie Heward, Law and Governance, Quadrant, The Silverlink
North, Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY

10




Form 2 - Members’ Spouses or Civil Partners

REGISTER OF MEMBERS’ DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND
OTHER REGISTERABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

(2) Members’ Spouses or Civil Partners
(including any person whom a Member lives with as if as
husband and wife, or as if as civil partners)

This form comprises the entry in the Register of Interests in respect of the spouse or civil partner of
the Member named below (or of any person with whom the Member lives as if as husband and
wife, or as if as civil partners). The interests held by the spouse or partner of a Member which are
required to be registered are set out in Annex 2 to the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members. By
signing where indicated below the Member confirms the accuracy of the information provided in
respect of the interests held by his/her spouse or civil partner (or person living with the Member in
that capacity).

The Register of Interests is maintained by the Monitoring Officer in accordance with Section 29 of
the Localism Act 2011 and is required to be published on the Council’'s Website.

In this form “you” refers to the spouse or civil partner of the Member (or a person living
with the Member in that capacity).

Name of Member Rebecca O’Keefe (Please Print)

Signature:-Signature not disclosed for security reasons

Date:24/05/2022

If you require any assistance as to how to complete this document, please contact the
Monitoring Officer or Deputy Monitoring Officer for assistance.

1 Are you employed — whether full or part YES [x ]
time? (This does not include a remunerated | NO [ ]
director — this is dealt with at question 4)
BMSL Group

If NO go to question 2. CBX Business Centre
If YES state the name of your employer(s): | NE289NZ

1.1 In relation to your above employment, are YES [ ]
you in a position of general control or NO [x]
management?

If NO go to question 2.

If YES go to question 1.2.




1.2 | Does your employer have any contraci(s) YES [ ]
with the Council for goods, services or NO []
work? NOT KNOWN [ x]
(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement
or arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN got to question 1.3.
If YES give details of the goods, services or
works provided:

1.3 | Does your employer have a tenancy YES [x]
agreement for any land where the Council NO []
is the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 2. BMSL Group

CBX Business Centre
If YES please provide the address(es) or Cobalt Way
description(s) of any such land: NE289NZ

2 Are you self-employed or do you run a YES [ ]
business? NO [X]

If NO go to question 3.
If YES state the name of your business(es):

2.1 Do you, or your business have any YES [ ]
contract(s) with the Council for goods, NO []
services or works?

(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement
or arrangement for the supply of good or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO go to question 2.2.

If YES please provide details of the goods,
services or works provided:

2.2 | Do you, or your business have a tenancy YES [ ]
agreement for any land where the Council NO []

is the landlord?
If NO go to question 3.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:




3 Are you a partner in any business? YES | ]
NO [X]
If NO go to question 4.
If YES state the name of the business(es):

3.1 Does the business have any contract(s) YES| ]
with the Council for goods, services or NO [ ]
works? NOT KNOWN [ ]
(A contract is normally written and includes any agreement
or arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking of works for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 3.2.
If YES please provide details of the goods,
services or works provided:

3.2 | Does the business have a tenancy YES [ ]
agreement for any land where the Council NO [ ]
is the landlord? NOT KNOWN [ ]
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

4 Are you a remunerated* director of a YES [ ]
company? (see note at end of form) NO [X]
If NO got to question 5.

If YES state the name of the
company/companies:

41 Does the company have any current YES [ ]
contract(s) with the Council for goods, NO []

services or works?

(A contract is normally wrilten and includes any agreement
or arrangement for the supply of goods or services or for
undertaking any work for the Council.)

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.2.

If YES please give details of the goods,
services or works provided:

NOT KNOWN [ ]




4.2

Does the company have a tenancy
agreement for any land where the Council
is the landlord?

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 5.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
description(s) of any such land:

YES | ]
NO [ ]
NOT KNOWN [ ]

Do you have beneficial interest in a class of
securities of a corporate body that has a
place of business in the Council’s area that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or
1/100 of the total issued shared capital of
that body?

(If you own shares or other form of equity in a company or
other body which has a place of business within the
authority’s area, you will need to consider whether the
interest is to be included. Identify the nominal value, this is
the amount of shares indicated on the certificate, not the
market value. If this exceeds £25,000, you need fo register
the name of the company or body. If this is less than
£25,000, but your holding is more than 1% of the total
issued share capital, you need to register the name of the
company or body.)

If NO go to question 6.

If YES please provide details:

YEST ]
NO [X]

Do you have a beneficial interest in any

land in the Council’s area?

(Please provide details of any land in the Borough of North
Tyneside in which you have a beneficial interest (that is, in
which you have some proprietary interest for your own
benefit). You should give the address or a brief description
to identify it. You should include your home under this
heading as owner, lessee or tenant.

You should also include any property from which you
receive rent, or of which you are a mortgagee.

“Land” includes any buildings or parts of buildings.)
If NO go to question 7.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
other description(s) of any land interest:

YES|[ X]
NO []

Redacted in accordance with Section 32(1) of the Localism Act 2011 |




7 Do you have a licence (alone or with YES ]| ]
others) to occupy any land in the Council's | NO [x ]

area for 28 days or longer?

(This includes grazing agreements, allotments, garage
licences and other short term arrangements in respect of the
Council’s land or property.)

If NO go to question 8.

If YES please provide the address(es) or
other description(s) of the land:

8 Do you carry on any profession or vocation | YES| ]
for gain or profit (other than as set out NO [x]
earlier in this form)?

If YES please provide details of the
profession or vocation:

* Question 4 - “remunerated” means that you receive payment, goods, services or other benefits
from the company other than authorised expenses.

Please return this form to Julie Heward, Law and Governance, Quadrant, The Silverlink
North, Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY






